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From: Edelman, Benjamin

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 4:23 PM EST
To: Healy, Paul

Subject: RE: Meeting

Paul,

No trouble at all on scheduling. It must be fate! I imagine you miss one meeting every few years, about the same as
me. Funny that we both did that as to these two meetings.

I appreciate the schedule you propose. More time is useful so I can reflect on my first draft and consult thoroughly
with others -- plus stay focused on teaching at the start of the term.

Thanks again,

Ben

From: Healy, Paul

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 2:15 PM

To: Edelman, Benjamin <bedelman@hbs.edu>
Subject: Re: Meeting

Ben:

Sorry again for the lateness on my part. Also [ checked with Rae and she thinks we should make the deadline for
handing in materials March 15 for everything, so that should give you even more time. She also liked your idea of
listing some people the FRB could talk to, so I will formalize that in the letter.

Best

Paul

> On Jan 24, 2017, at 1:12 PM, Edelman, Benjamin <bedelman@hbs.edu> wrote:

>

> | think our assistants scttled on today at 1pm in your office -- at lcast that's what I was told via an entry in my
calendar. I came by then but didn't see you. Shall we set another time?

> eene Original Message-----

> From: Edelman, Benjamin

> Sent: Thursday, January 12,2017 6:37 PM

> To: Healy, Paul <phealy@hbs.edu>

> Ce: Mucciarone, Rae <rmucciarone@hbs.edu>; Smith, Emily <esmith@hbs.edu=
> Subject: RE: Meeting

>

> Absolutely. Thanks very much.

>
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> From: Healy, Paul

> Sent: Thursday, January 12,2017 2:07 PM

> To: Edclman, Benjamin <bedelman@hbs.cdu>

> Cc: Mucciarone, Rae <rmucciarone@hbs.edu>; Smith, Emily <esmith@hbs.edu>
> Subject: Re: Meeting

>

> Ben:

>

> Why don’t I ask my assistant Emily to reach out to your assistant to find a good time for us to meet. [ think it can
just be for the two of us.

>

> Best

>

> Paul

>

>

>>0OnJan 11,2017, at 7:18 PM, Edelman, Benjamin <bedelman@hbs.edu> wrote:
>>

>> Paul,

>>

>> Thanks for thinking about this. I'd appreciate the guidance and look forward to discussing.
>>

>> Shall I coordinate with your FSS? Should we schedule a time just for us, or include Rae?
>>

>>

>> Thanks,

>>

>> Ben

>>

>> -----Original Message-----

>> From: Healy, Paul

>> Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 4:13 PM

>> To: Edelman, Benjamin <bedelman@hbs.edu>

>> Ce: Mucciarone, Rae <nmucciarone@hbs.edu>

>> Subject: Meeting

>>

>> Hi Ben:

>>

>> Happy New Year. Hope you managed to get a break.

>>

>> | wonder whether we could meet briefly about your upcoming tenure review. Nitin and I have given some
thought about what materials you should submit and I wanted to discuss it with you.
>>

>> Let me know a time that works well for you.

>>

>> Best

>>

>> Paul

>>

>>

>
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